
MUSCATINE

PUBLIC document
INDEX No.

#91651
CITY CLERK'S OFFICE
MDSCATtNE. IOWA _

Division of Public Works .

1000 South Houser St.

Muscatine, lA 52761

Phone (563) 263-9689

Fax: (563) 263-9688

Recycling Center

Transfer Station

Landfill Operations

Refuse Collection

Recycling Center and Transfer Station

MEMORANDUM

To: Mayor and City Council Members

Co: Gregg Mandsager, City Administrator

From: Laura Liegois, Solid Waste Manager

Date: April 29, 2011

Re: Request Approval of 28E Agreement with the Citv of Fruitland for Refuse Collection Services

Introduction:

The City of Muscatine and City of Fruitland have been in a contract agreement for services
provided by the City of Muscatine's Refuse Collection for refiise and recycling collection in
Fruitland, Iowa since 2009. The City of Fruitland would like to enter into an agreement with the
City of Muscatine for five years for refuse and recycling services beginning July 1, 2011.

Background:
The City of Fruitland requested proposals from several private haulers and the City of Muscatine
in the spring of2009 with Muscatine being awarded the contract to provide refuse and recycling
services. This service contract has been in place since July 2009.

The new contract will be a five-year contract with potential to renew for two, one-year renewal
periods. The language in the contract is updated to include curbside recycling collection services
provided by Allied Waste.

Recommendation:

It is staffs recommendation that the City of Muscatine and City of Fruitland enter into a 28 E
Agreement contract for services beginning on July 1, 2011 - June 30, 2016. Cost per household
is $20.00 and billed to the City of Fruitland each month. There is no senior citizen discount for
their residents. Each year the cost per household will change to reflect the charges of the City of
Muscatine's regular residential refuse collection fees per household.

Revenue from the City of Fruitland is approximately $78,000.00 per year and is budgeted in the
Refuse Collection budget.

The City of Fruitland will be approving this contract at their May 10, 2011 council meeting.

"I remember Muscatine for its sunsets. I have never seen any

on either side of the ocean that equaled them" — Mark Twain
























